Mailloux, Kevin

De: David Burdette <David.Burdette@insol.org>
Envoyé: August 1, 2022 3:44 AM

A: Mailloux, Kevin

Cc: Sanrie Lawrenson

Objet: Re: Foundation Certificate

[External / Externe]

Dear Kevin,

Please call me David.

Thanks for your e-mail. 1 am well thanks, | hope you are too.

To answer your question, | am pretty sure that the Course Brochure clearly states that an IELTS or TOEFL certificate in
English proficiency is only required if we ask for it. From your e-mail | can see your English is fine, so please submit your
application. To be clear, you do not need to submit a certificate of English proficiency.

We look forward to receiving your application.

Best wishes,
David

Dr David Burdette
Head of Education
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From: "Mailloux, Kevin" <KMailloux@blg.com>
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 at 03:35

To: David Burdette <David.Burdette@insol.org>
Subject: Foundation Certificate

Hi Mr. Burdette,

| hope this email finds you well. My name is Kevin Mailloux and | am currently applying for the Foundation Certificate.

| am writing to inquire if it would be possible to avoid having to complete IELTS or TOEFL Certificate — a requirement
that appeared at step 8 of 10 of my application. For your information, | have completed University degrees in both
English and French and also work on a daily basis (including pleading in Court) in both of English and French. | believe
my English Proficiency level, although French is my mother tongue, is sufficient in order to undertake and complete the
Foundation Certificate with success.

I sincerely believe | am not asking for a “special permission”, but rather a recognition of my current English Proficiency
level. If you would like to reach out to me in order to further discuss the above, | am available on my cellphone at 514-
942-2591 at your convenience (although away with the family for the week!).

Thank you very much for your time and | look forward to begin the Foundation Certificate in September.

Regards,

Kevin Mailloux
Bl G Associé / Partner
T 514.954.2591 | F 514.954.1905 | KMailloux@blg.com

Borden Ladner Gervais 1000, rue De La Gauchetiere Ouest, bureau / suite 900, Montréal, QC, Canada H3B 5H4
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Ce message est destiné uniquement aux destinataires ddment nommeés. Il peut contenir de I'information privilégiée ou confidentielle ou encore de l'information exemptée des
obligations de divulgation en vertu du droit applicable. Il est strictement défendu a toute personne qui n'est pas un destinataire ddment nommé de diffuser ce message ou
d'en faire une copie. Si vous n'étes pas un destinataire diment nommé ou un employé ou mandataire chargé de livrer ce message a un destinataire ddment nommé, veuillez
nous aviser sans tarder et supprimer ce message ainsi que toute copie qui peut en avoir été faite. Avertissement : Le courriel qui n'est pas chiffré comme il se doit peut ne
pas étre protégé.

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Any dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning:
Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.



